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International Trade Fair
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Vision
To be a world class market leader through business innovation, corporate value and operational excellence,

while consistently maintaining customer satisfaction and achieving business growth and profitability

msno

mslgunsannlunsldinAenInEnATasuiaAu N

Core Purpose

Providing Life's Pleasure with Quality Glassware

AJsUKan
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q

Core Value
Quality, Honesty/Integrity, Opportunity and Respect for the Individuals
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JUNNTRUTN (é’ﬂumm 2550/2007 2551/2008 2552/2009

Consolidated Financial Statements (Baht mil.)

selfiInnisang

Net Sales 1,663 1.826 1,643
selfgw

Total Revenue 1,670 1.834 1,686
fnlsroun®3uls aeniieeneg Andsusauazsene sty

Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation, & Amortization (EBITDA) 379 335 270
fls @ and

Net Profit 134 96 (1.3)
Aunindsu

Total Assets 2,459 2,878 3,095
WijAus

Total Liabilities 935 1.325 1,573
GRARTNARLIAT

Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,524 1,553 1,622

fRTNAIUNNNTIRY (gﬂﬂﬂz)

Financial Ratios (%)

finls @ ansraselas

Net Profit Margin 8.05% 5.23% (0.08)%
HARBLWNUABAILUDIL DY

Return on Equity 9.01% 6.24% (0.08)%
Namammmmauﬁwémm

Return on Assets 9.36% 5.68% 1.05%

Tayanaru wm

Per share Information (Baht)

fils @mnw ansravu

Earnings per share 6.30 4.50 (0.06)
Ruifuranaiju

Dividend per share 3.15 1.40 0.85*
gnsneneRuifunanarinlsans Geeaz)

Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 50 31 na
yapeuiyanau

Book value per share 71.46 72.81 71.35

(*Lﬁmau@ﬁﬂi:ﬂ;uéaaﬁuﬁ%im’]agﬁa (fo be approved by the shareholders’ meeting)
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o TUR 31 fUNNAY 2552 LAY 2551

Aunine
JUNMTIRUTU JUNTRUANIZLITEN
2552 2551 2552 2551
VUNELVIR)
Auninenyudiau
RUAALATENNIMELIINRLAR 5 292,158 128,258 291,358 126,590
Gumnwﬁ"zmm 45,000 10,000 45,000 10,000
gﬂwﬁma%w - ang 4,6 131,293 125,162 131,293 125,162
AuAAuvae - gne 7 653,378 770,585 653,378 770,585
auw%'wémguﬁﬂuﬁlu
- RuangarmtihAduauazanldans
AW 24,457 22,674 24,324 22,538
- anﬁmuasiwmi 11,087 31,039 11,087 31,039
-3 g 4 9,087 8,718 9,173 9,756
sauAunInenyuiau 1,166,460 1,096,436 1,165,613 1,095,670
Aunineluinyuiau
Ruawmuluisindas 8 - - 5,636 5,636
fAu anens wazginsal - gns 9 1,781,630 1,710,987 1,781,375 1,710,717
Euwé”wéiﬂmguLﬁauﬁlu
- QuanearamthanAiesdng 87.910 51,668 87.910 51,668
- ArderlvalirsesinssasniTod - qns 2 45,147 9,808 45,147 9,808
-3 9 13,529 9,458 13,529 9,458
sauAunine linyuiau 1928216 1781921 1.933,597 1787287
FUAUNTNE 3,094,676 2,878,357 3,099,210 2,882,957
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vilduuazdiuuegtonu WULN
LN LN NULRNIZLFEN
2552 2551 2552 2551
VILNEAR
nildunyuideu
Ruifiuszezduainanntiunis{u 40,000 - 40,000 -
9 MLN1TAN
- Aanisiinendaeiy 4 8,060 11,371 9,502 12,814
- U3HaY 9 134,806 131,172 134,806 131,172

Rufiiuszezeandananiiunig &y

fidssmumdnssanelunild 11 409,200 215,000 409,200 215,000

ﬁuﬁam:ﬂ:év'umﬂﬁ@miﬁﬁmﬁaaﬁu 4 100 200 100 200

AMERUlAAINe - 11,134 - 11,134

wﬁ%umuﬁauﬁu 10 113,315 149,929 113,248 149,810
muwﬁauwguﬁﬂu 705,481 518,806 706,856 520,130
Wﬁau‘lﬂwguﬁﬂu

Huftuszazaananiunsdu - ang 1 862,602 767,802 862,602 767,802

1MANUINNITLFIYaAERsT Uty

uaniaeuanatu 2,348 36,455 2,348 36,455
nildulivyuisudy 2,380 2173 2,380 2173
sauntidulivyueu 867,330 806,430 867,330 806,430

Tuniidu 1,572,811 1,325,236 1,574,186 1,326,560
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UNNTRUTIY LN RUDRNIZLTEN
2552 2551 2552 2551
VANELIAR
1 Yy v
GRIBTLRRLIT
=~ v
NuTaURU

- uaanziey

Viuanilny 50,000,000 U

yamvuaz 10 UM 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

- NuieandeuazdnsTud

Viuanidny 21,330,715 u

yamvuaz 10 U 213,307 213,307 213,307 213,307
arufiuganvu 13 302,807 302,807 302,807 302,807
a'mﬁunumnmiﬁmmﬁﬁu 9 254,080 254,080 254,080 254,080
NARTI9AINNTULAIANILNNTIR (258) (165) - -
finlsazay
- Fpasafudrsasmungvung 13 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
- flelilAqnass 701,929 733,092 704,830 736,203
St EN GV 1,521,865 1,553,121 1,525,024 1,556,397

a |

UGG EL IR RARRIA 3,094,676 2,878,357 3,099.210 2,882,957
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usun Toidaunana ona (UML) I1a:usingos
vuMmisyianu

dwiuTaugaiun 31 funnau 2552 war 2551

WUl
LIV AUN9RUTIY JLUNTRUANIZLTEN
2552 2551 2552 2551

se'lA

elRanNnIse - ang 4 1,643,072 1,825,607 1,643,072 1,825,607

ils @A Andnauanildey

RunaAtelszing 36,204 (88,016) 36,180 (88,188)

sl 6,457 8,130 6,454 8,122
7qumelA 1,685,733 1,745,721 1,685,706 1,745,541
Anldfqne

ALY UNE 1,075,627 1,181,774 1,075,627 1,181,774

Aldanelunsane 4 269,885 295,570 270,068 297,241

Aldanelunisusinig 4 62,714 70,901 62,714 70,901

mammu@'mmwmmam - - - -

HARNUTI v 19 169,582 45,788 169,582 45,788

AlANEANNNIVEAAIENTNER 76,631 - 76,631 -
squAn e 20 1,654,439 1,594,033 1,654,622 1,595,704
finlsnaunenitiaanauaznStuly 31,294 151,688 31,084 149,837
AUNUNNINITRY 4 32,179 23,277 32,179 23,277
MERula 14 415 32,431 415 32,431
fls @) gns (1,300) 95,980 (1.510) 94,129
finls @nanw AevuduRugiu wm (0.06) 4.50 0.07) 441

T
1 °

nuuuandydedanimiin (W) 21,331 21,331 21,331 21,331
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SUNNTIRUTIL SUNNTRULNIZLETEN
2552 2551 2552 2551
NTZUARUAAAINAANTTUALTUIY
inlsgna (1,300) 95,980 (1,510) 94,129
UFutlgase:
ﬁﬁLﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁdﬁﬂﬁszLﬁm%u - 241 - 241
Afieaurdeulmduasdart 24,442 1,237 24,442 1,237
AAaLsAIAzsEaeAATTyT 238,777 183,030 238,701 182,954
MAUIINNITIIINeLazfiatyTgUnel 1,220 951 1,220 951
Manu (1 frdlifndusieannnissy
u“aﬁﬂqﬁﬁimmmmiagﬁuéﬁé’ﬂﬂLﬁm%uﬁq (56,426) 67,770 (56,426) 67,770
MANU (1) Andnsuaniaenuiiuns
shatlsznemdlsifinduaie (1,239) (938) (1.239) (938)
paniesy (796) 1,778) (793) (1,770)
penieang 32,179 23,277 32,179 23,277
AERULA 415 32,431 415 32,431
238,272 402,201 237,989 400,282
Aunsndandunuanas aiuay:
@anﬁmiﬁq (4,856) 27,063 (4,856) 27,040
AUAIALIED 92,765 (135,431) 92,765 (135,431)
%um?wémuﬁmuﬁlu 15,987 (7.834) 16,936 (7.979)
aum?wmlimuﬁauﬁlu 426 (1,191 426 (1,191
vifdusiunuiintu @aa:
B wiinnein 424 18.906 423 20,349
mﬁauwguﬁﬂuﬁu (8.201) 6,832 (8,149) 6,750
NUARFLAINNITANTLIUY 334,817 310,546 335,534 309,820
e HIulA (11,549 (61,085) (11,549) (61.085)
Ruangvigliunan AFlllw fanssuduiiueu 323,268 249,461 323,985 248,735
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v '
P

é’m%"uﬂauqmﬁﬁ 31 FUNNAN 2552 LAY 2551

WuLm
SUNN9IEUIIL JUNITRUQNIZUTEN
2552 2551 2552 2551
NITUARUANIINAINTTUAINU:
Sumeniife 774 1,743 771 1,735
Lﬁuamusﬁ’qmm A anaq (35,000) 10,000 (35,000) 10,000
%ammma:qﬂmrﬂ (326,037) (495,663) (325,976) (495,653)
AdonngiAsaainssesatin Ty (47,316 (4,367) (47,316) (4,367)
FunsndliTismuiy (8.456) 614) (8.456) (614)
Ruaniuannnisanegiingal 956 972 956 972
NARNNAINNNTULAIANILINT U ©3) 125 - -
Huangnglaunan A4l fanssuamu (415,172) (487,804) (415,021) (487.927)
NTZUARUAAAINNANTTUIAVIRU:
sremeniie (40,043) (37.647) (40,043) (37.647)
Maduiiuna (29.863) (67,192 (29.863) (67.192)
Lﬁuﬁﬁmzﬂ:%umﬂamﬁumiﬁmﬁmﬁu 40,000 - 40,000 -
ﬁufjﬁm:ﬂ:%umﬂﬁfvmaﬁLﬁ'm*ﬁmﬁuamm (100) (100) (100) (100)
Ruaniusnufiuszezeniananiunis&u 437,000 437,077 437,000 437,077
eisrAutuivszezenananiunis iy (148,000 (104,000) (148,000) (104,000
sedssniiaunelFdygnemnanistu (1.962) @177 (1.962) @177
Ruangvisliunan Al fanssudnmitu 257,082 225961 257,032 225,961
HansTUaN s uanasudunssnalssina
YAIRUAAUAZINENTTILVINRUAR (1,228) (68) 1,228) (68)
Suanuazsenafsunhtuaniisiy @aag ana 163,900 (12.,450) 164,768 (13,299
Ruanuazaenaiisuntuan w Tusull 128,258 140,708 126,590 139,889
Ruanuazarensfieuintuan o Suaud 292,158 128,258 291,358 126,590
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Message from the Chairman

2009 was a challenging year for Ocean Glass in management and business competition due to the impact

of the global economy and changing in rules and regulations for alcoholic beverages advertising in Thailand.

In addition, other glass manufactures had used strategies to compete fiercely to acquire market shares
especially in Asia which is Ocean Glass's main market,  Under these circumstances, the Company had responded by
adjusting products mix and continuously focusing on marketing, with brands development. These actions were followed

by coordinating with the distribution channels. Ocean Glass received favorable co-operations from our distributors.

Production had focused on increasing productivity; however there were technical problems resulted from

furnace cold repair which caused decrease in yield from the previous year.

Regarding new product development, the non-leaded crystal project (Crystalline) which started in 2008, the
production in the first 6 months of 2009 was in developing and improving stages to achieve both high quality products
and production efficiency. Consequently, the research and development costs were tremendously high. However,
the exclusive products have been successfully produced, two series of wine glasses have been exported to Japan with
well recognition and award winning —Good Design Award or G-Mark from an instifution operated by Industrial Design
Promotion (JIDPO) in Japan. Furthermore, by arranging Glass Tos’ring] showed the potential of this new brand being able

to compete with other world class glass manufacturers.

Management with TQM principles and feedback from stakeholders also showed that the Company has operated

in the right direction.

On behalf of the Board of the Directors, | would like to encourage the management and employees who
have been dedicated to Ocean Glass. | also would like to express our gratitude to all customers, business parthers and
financial institutions for the consistent supports from which Ocean glass was able to deliver the pleasure in drinking and

dining to our dear customers

Kirati Assakul
Chairman of the Board

February 2010

1Glass Tasting is the sensory examination and evaluation of wine. Professional wine tasters such as sommeliers describe
the range of perceived flavors, aroma and general characteristics of a wine through the glass to compare the quality

of each wine glass and brand
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Key Financial Information

Consolidated Financial Statements (Baht mil.) 2550/2007 2551/2008 2552/2009
Net Sales 1,663 1.826 1,643
Total Revenue 1,670 1,834 1,686
Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation, & Amortization (EBITDA) 379 335 270
Net Profit 134 96 1.3)
Total Assets 2,459 2,878 3,095
Total Liabilities 935 1,325 1,573
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,624 1,653 1,622

Financial Ratios (%)

Net Profit Margin 8.05% 5.23% (0.08)%
Return on Equity 9.01% 6.24% (0.08)%
Refurn on Assetfs 9.36% 5.68% 1.05%

Per share Information (Baht)

Earnings per share 6.30 4.50 (0.06)
Dividend per share 3.15 1.40 0.85*
Dividend Payout Ratfio (%) 50 31 na
Book value per share 71.46 72.81 71.35

* to be approved by the shareholders’ meeting
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Management Report of the Company’s Performance for
the Year 2009

Financial Report

The financial performance of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited for the year ended December 31, 2009, showed the net
loss of 1.30 million Baht compared to a net profit of 9598 million Baht in the prior year. Revenue from net sales was 1,643.07 million
Baht, decreased 182.54 million Baht or 10.0 percent year-on-year. Gross profit was 34.54 percent of sales, which decreased from 35.27
percent of previous year. The main factor was the production cost increase was higher than price increase.

Selling and administrative expenses amounting to 332.60 million Baht, decreased 33.87 milion Baht due to the decrease in
sales promotion expenses, advertising and public relations expenses, commission expenses, which were result of the reduction of sales
amount. During this year, the initial loss incurred from operation of new production line (Crystalline) and the incomplete installation of
additional production facilities amountfing to 169.58 million Baht which was higher than previous year. There were also expenses that did
not incur in previous year i.e. production line shutdown expenses amounting to 76.63 million Baht. This shutdown incurred due to the
reducing demand from the world economic crisis and also the furnace cold repair. There was foreign exchange gain of 36.20 million
Baht.

In the Company’s balance sheets as at December 31, 2009, total assets amounting to 3,094.68 million Baht, an increase of
216.32 million Baht year-on-year. Total Liabilities amounting to 1,5672.81 million Baht, an increase of 247.58 million Baht year-on-year. The
total outstanding loan from financial institution equaled to 1,271.80 million Baht. Total shareholders' equity amounted to 1,521.87 million
Baht, decreased 31.26 million Baht year-on-year. Total liabilities were approximately 50.82% of total assets value.

The management firmly believes that the business activities were carried out with prudence and under good corporate
governance. The generally accepted accounting policies and standards were followed so that the financial statements represented true
and tfransparent financial results. The management also believes that the values of assets listed in the financial reports were fair and
appropriate. The Company’s liquidity was at appropriate level with circumstance.

The 2009 loss per share was 0.06 Baht. The Board of Directors has unanimously consented to propose to the shareholders’

meeting for the approval of an annual dividend payment of 0.85 Baht per share, for the fotal of 18.13 million Baht.
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Marketing and Sales Activities

The Company’s marketing and sales in 2009 were very challenging. Net sales were recorded at 1,643.07 million Baht, decreased
10.00 percent from previous year. The sales quantity was at 113.90 million pieces, or 15.32 decrease from previous year. The Company
was able to increase selling price and also focus on sales of those high margin products, while continuously maintained competitive
position in all key markets. Hence the average price increased 6.45%. Domestic sales were 462 milion Baht, increased 0.43 percent
year-on-year, while export sales accounted for 1,181million Baht, decreased 13.54 percent year-on-year.

The glassware industry in 2009 confinued to be under the pressure of market competition in both domestic and export markets,
brought along by globalization and world economic crisis. To maintain its market recognition, the Company continued to advertise and
implement public relation activities, both at home and abroad, to promote the Ocean Glassware brand. During 2009, the Company
had launched and implemented several marketing and sales activities which could be summarized as follows:

- Implementation of communication program to end consumer by launching television advertising program in fourth quarter.

This program would certainly enhance brand awareness in mass group.

- Launching Summer campaign and Festive Campaign in domestic retails outlet and in Vietham. The success of this program

would be model for launching in other regional market in future.

- The Company also parficipated in following international exhibitions and trade fairs:

o Ambiente in Frankfurt, Germany

o AAHAR The International Food Fair 2009 New Delhi, India
o Food and Hoftel Indonesia 2009 Jakarta, Indonesia

o Food and Hotel Malaysia 2009 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

o Food and Hotel Vietham 2009 Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

o Hotfelex Guangzhou 2009 Guangzhou, China

The Company held “ Lucaris-The Modern Asian Dining & Wining Experience ” to infroduce and officially launch Lucaris, World

class crystalline glassware in December, 2009 at The InterContinental Hotel, Bangkok.

The Company has been continuously conducting customer’s satisfaction survey every year. In 2009 the survey result showed
that overall customer’s satisfaction in Thailand on the Company’s product and service was at level of 88.25 percent which was slightly
increased from previous year. While in other countries (exclude China), the overall customer’s satisfaction on the Company’s product

and service was at level of 85.92 percent.
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Manufacturing Activities

With almost 30 years of experience in manufacturing, the product quality is Ocean Glass's main objective. The Company is
fully committed to providing and maintaining the highest quality standards throughout the entire production process tfo ensure that all
the customers will receive the finest quality products and services at all time.

During 2009 the Company started production of new crystalline stemware under the capacity expansion of non-leaded crystalline
glassware project. Total investment value of this project was approximately 990 million Baht.  This project will enable the Company
to provide new high quality and distinctive products to the international market place, thus enhancing its competitive advantages. In
addition, the production lines were partly shutdown for carry on the furnace cold repair in 3rd and 4th quarter.

In order to effectively operate in an efficient manner, preparing for infense competition in today’s seamless economy, the
Company continues to adopt the Total Quality Management (TQM) system as well as to improve the overall efficiency and quality of

its operations and products, working fowards total customer satisfaction.

Corporate Social Responsibilities

Quality and safety in production process have been Ocean Glass’s main policy since its inception. The Company has always
sought to manufacture products that are safe to use, and environmental friendly. Accordingly, The Company encourages ifs staff
member to conform to recognized international quality standards, 1ISO 9001:2008, as well as to integrate the OHSAS 18001:1999, the
premier international standard for Occupational Health and Safety Management System, into every aspect of its operations. This quality
conscientiousness and health and safety unity help the Company move forward together more efficiently. The resulting competitive prices
ensure maximum satisfaction among the Company’s many customers in both domestic and overseas markets.

Realizing that clean and healthy environment is important to the well being of society, Ocean Glass has set goals to be
a company that not only achieves excellent production and service quality but also operates as a caring partner that continuously
contributes to the preservation of nature and environment. The Company implements the following:

o Reduce air pollution and waste water during production processes.

o Reduce, reuse and recycle resources as well as manage wastes.

o Emphasizes health and safety for the employees in the work place.

Ocean Glass fully realizes that its sustainable success, reputation and culture depend to a large extent on its people. Therefore,
the Company makes every effort to provide a warm and healthy working environment for its staff. The Company also encourages and
promotes harmony among diversity with emphasis on ability fo perform and good performance, supported by an outstanding employee
welfare scheme and a full package of other benefits, including provident fund, sport activities, in-house and oversea training, and
scholarships for staff further education. Recognized for its programs, the Company was awarded “Thailand Labor Standard”.

Since its establishment, Ocean Glass relationship with the customers, suppliers and other stakeholders has been based on trust,
professional business practices and an overwhelming desire fo serve its customers fo the best of its ability. Although ifs personnel may

change over the years, but Ocean Glass’s culture remains the same.



Annual Report 2009 OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED | 73

General Information

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited is one of Asid’s leading table glassware manufacturers, providing
an extensive range of high quality glass tableware and services to all segments from hotel, restaurant, and food
service operators to home use glassware. For nearly three decades, Ocean Glass has been producing glassware
that are designed and manufactured to the highest level of functionality and quality. The strict quality control,
effective management and efficient tfeamwork have enabled the Company to achieve a significant position
among glassware producers in Thailand as well as abroad.

Company Registration No. 0107536000153

Home Page : www.oceanglass.com and www.lucariscrystal.com
Contact : ir@oceanglass.com

Head Office : 75/88-91 Ocean Tower 2, 34th Floor,

Sukhumvit 19 Road (Soi Wattana),
North Klongtoey, Wattana,
Bangkok 10110, Thailand

Tel : +66 (0) 2661 6556

Fox : +66 (0) 2661 6550

Factory address : 365 - 365/1 Moo 4, Bangpoo Industrial Estate,
Sukhumvit  Road, Tambol Praksa,
Amphur Muang,
Samutprakarn 10280, Thailand
Tel : +66 (0) 2324 0422-4, 2324 0191-2
Fax : +66 (0) 2324 0420

Showroom : Asoke (Ocean Shop)
175  Sukhumvit 21 Road,
North Klongtoey, Wattana,
Bangkok 10110, Thailand

Tel : +66 (0) 2661 6556 Ext. 371, 449
Fax : +66 (0) 2258 0484
Vietham

184 Ba Thang Hai Street, Ward 12
District 10, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham

Tel : +84 (0) 8865 0469
Fox : +84 (0) 8865 0469
Subsidiary : Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Lid.

Room 1502, Jin Hang Tower,
83 Wan Hang Du Road, Jing An District,
Shanghai, People’s Republic of China

Tel : +86 (21) 6135 9505
Fax : +86 (21) 6135 9428
Registered Capital : 500,000,000 Baht
Paid-Up Capital : 213,307,150 Baht
Share Class : Common stock: 21,330,715 shares with Baht 10 par.
Share Registrar Thailand Securities Depository Co., Lid.

The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building

62 Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel : +66 (0) 2229 2800

Fox : +66 (0) 2359 1259
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Auditors : Mr. Methee Rattanasrimetha CPA Registration No. 3425
Ms. Kalyarat Chaivorapongsa CPA Registration No. 3460
Mr. Boonlert Kaewphanpurk CPA Registration No. 4165

M.R. & Associates Co., Lid.

705-706 Chaophya Tower (Shangri-La Hotel),
89 Soi Wat Suan Plu, New Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel : +66 (0) 2630 4500

Fox : +66 (0) 2630 7506

Internal Auditor . KPMG Phoomchai Business Advisory Limited
48th  Floor, Empire Tower,
195 South Sathorn Road,
Yannawa, Bangkok 10120
Tel : +66 (0) 2677 2000
Fox : +66 (0) 2677 2222

Legal Counselor : Diamond Adjustment Co., Lid.
175 Sukhumvit 21 (Asoke),
North Klongtoey, Wattana,
Bangkok 10110
Tel : +66 (0) 2260 5200-3
Fox : +66 (0) 2260 5204
Seri Manop and Doyle Co., Lid.
18/4  Soi Amnuaywat, Suthisarn Road,
Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320
Tel : +66 (0) 2693 4180-6
Fox : +66 (0) 2693 4187-8
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Nature of Business

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited was established in 1979 with 100 million Baht in registered capital. The Company
was awarded the investment promotion from the Board of Investment during the early period of company establishment. Its factory
is located in the Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Samutprakarn province. In 1993, the Company was fransformed into a public company
and the Company’s shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Presently, the Company’s registered capital is 500 million
Baht with paid-up capital at 213.31 million Baht.

The Company’s main business is the production of quality glassware under the registered tfrademark Ocean and Lucaris
through the latest manufacturing technology, and professional design which can accommodate customer requirement in both plain
and decorated glasses and Crystalline glassware. The Company has been awarded the ISO 9001:2000 Certificate.

The Company’s products are divided into three categories according to the manufacturing processes:

1. Blownware: cylinder or rectangular shape with thin wall glassware produced by press & blow forming process, e.g.
include tumbilers, storage jar:

2. Pressware: round, flat or other shapes with thick wall glassware produced by press forming process, e.g. plates, bowls,
mugs, ashtrays and saucers;

3. Stemware: high single stem glassware produced by blow & blow and press forming process, e.g. wine glass, brandy
glass and champagne glass.

The Company’s customers are divided into four main target groups: Food service market; Retail market; B2B and OEM
market. The export activities cover over 70 countries worldwide. In 2008, the proportion of domestic sales to export sales was 28.12% :

71.88% accordingly. The channel of distribution is through the Company’s sales force and outside agents.
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Risk Factors and Risk Management

1. Financial Risk

1.1 Liquidity Risk

The Company currently sells its products and acquires its production materials using cash and credits. At the same time, the
Company has also using credit facilities from financial institution on both short-term facilities to finance working capital, and long-term
facilities to finance production capacity expansion project and other fixed assets procurement. Hence, there is then a risk in that the
Company may be unable to meet ifs obligations both short-term and long-term obligation. The Company manages its liquidity risk
by carefully manage its current assets and maintaining an appropriate level of cash and cash equivalents to finance the Company’s
operations. The receivables and inventories are also monitored. Financial derivative products are also adopted to hedge the risk of
difference currencies between revenue and debt. The Company maintains adequate long-term fund for fixed assets investment and

also has available various types of financial facilities to cope with the fluctuations in cash flows.

1.2 Foreign Currency Risk

Export sales, demonstrated in the United State Dollars and other major currencies, constitutes the majority of the Company’s
total sales. Therefore, the Company is directly exposed to foreign currency risk. The Company manages this risk primarily by closely
monitoring international money markets and utilizing forward exchange contracts with maturities less than one year to hedge against

such risk. Furthermore, an increase in marketing and sales activities to add value to the products is also adopted to reduce this risk.

1.3 Credit Risk

The Company partly sells under credit term, both in local and international market. Credit risk arises from the potential financial
loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to fulfill its contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall
due. The Company has a credit policy in place and the exposure fo credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
and financial reviews of the customers are performed on a regular basis. In case of risk above average level, the customer might be
required to provide a guarantee. Export sales are typically conducted using L/C. At the balance sheet date, there was no significant

credit risk. The total credit risk was reflected in the balance of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

1.4 Interest Rate Risk

The Company uses short-term loan as its source of operatfing fund and long-term loan to finance its fixed assetfs. These loans
bear interest at market rate. Therefore, the Company is primarily exposed to future interest rate risk, which may affect the Company’s
operations. The Company manages such risk by using forward contracts, partly swapping the floating interest rate of long-term loan to

fixed rate, and having available financing facilities from various financial institutions with the lowest possible cost.
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2. Marketing Risk

The glassware industry comprises many producers, both local and overseas players. Due to the intense competition in both the
domestic and overseas markets, especially in those markets where price cutting is the main strategy, there is a risk that the Company
may not be able to sell at its targeted price. The Company manages ifs risk by confinuously infroducing new designs and product
development concepts. The Company also continues to implement brand awareness programs, by advertising in leading magazines and
participating in both domestic and international frade fairs throughout the year. The Company emphasizes developing and enhancing
competency of its marketing and sales personnel as well as strengthens its channel of distribution and develops and maintains good

relationship with business partners.

3. Production Risk

Most of the raw materials required for production are from both local sources and import agents. In the past, the price of raw
materials was af a manageable level. Since the glass industry consumes a substantial amount of energy, the increase in energy price,
especially nafural gas and liquid petroleum gas, has direct effect on production cost. Aware of such effect, the Company carefully
plans its machine utilization and improves the efficiency of its machineries, emphasizing energy conservation in the production process,
reducing wastes as well as producing goods according to customer's expected standard.

In addition, since the majority of machine and spare parts are imported, the Company has confinually put emphasis on
technical training of its manufacturing staffs, so as to improve their skills to operate the equipment and machineries at their highest

efficiency as well as to prolong their life spans.

4. Risk from Controlling Influence of Major Shareholders

The Assakul family has held the Company’s shares altogether more than 50%, therefore they will be able to control majority
voting right in the shareholders’ meeting. However, the Company had adopted the Corporate Governance Guideline, Code of Corporate
Conduct, and Code of Conduct for Directors, to be guidelines for all Directors for governing the Company’s towards principles of fairness

to all stakeholders, integrity, fransparency, legitimacy, and social responsibility.
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The Shareholders and Management

1. Major Shareholders

As of the book-closing date of 3 April, 2009, the top 10 major shareholders are:

Name Number of shares %
1. Ocean Holding Co, Ltd. 7,000,000 32.82
2. Mr. Kirafi Assakul and spouse 1,563,718 7.33
3. Mrs. Sumali Assakul 1,562,838 7.28
4. Mr. Viravudh Assakul and spouse 1,652,838 7.28
5. Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 1,362,000 6.39
6. Mrs. Nussara Banyatpiyaphod 1,238,566 5.81
7. Toyo-Sasaki Glass Co, Ltd. 630,715 2.96
8. Mr. Surapol Assakul 486,904 2.28
9. Mr. Nithi Osathanugrah 346,800 1.63
10. Mrs. Sirisin® Assakul 332,076 1.56

The majority shareholder: The Assakul family group is the majority shareholder of Ocean Holding Co., Ltd. and

the group main business are life insurance and real estate development.

2. Management Structure

2.1 The structure of the management consists of the following:

(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of nine directors. The board has the authority and responsibility o manage the
Company’s operations with integrity and care, under the applicable laws, according to the objectives of the Company
and in compliance with the Arficles of Association and the shareholders’ resolutions as well as in the manner consistent
with the Corporate Governance Guidelines and business ethical standards. It is the duty and responsibility of the Board
to determine the policies and direction of the Company so that the Company operates under a manageable level.

The Board of Directors monitors the performance of management, reviews and approves business strategies and
major policies, and sets up internal control systems which include effective audit and risk management procedures. This
is o ensure the effectiveness and transparency of the operations in the best interests of all stakeholders and based on
good governance framework in order to increase value to the Company and the shareholders in the long run.

The Board of Directors may delegate its authority and responsibility to a director or a group of directors to carry
out any operation or assignment.

In 2009, Mr.Wiroj Chuchottavorn held position of Company Secretary.



Annual Report 2009 OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED | 79

(2) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of four independent directors. The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
Company’s operations to ensure compliance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and other laws relafing to the business of the Company and to prevent and
eliminate any conflict of interest. The Committee’s responsibility also includes ensuring that the Company has a proper
and efficient internal control system as well as agreeing to the financial statements that have been reviewed or audited
by an external auditor, to ensure accuracy and adequate disclosure so that the Company’s operations are presented
fairly and completely. The Audit Committee selects and nominates an external auditor for the Company and recommends
its remuneration.

Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark is Audit Committee’s member who has sufficient knowledge and experience

in reviewing reliability of the Financial Statements.

(3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of three directors. The main function and responsibility
of the Committee are fo assist the Board in selecting and nominating suitable candidates for directors for consideratfion
and approval by the Board and/or the shareholders; and determining and reviewing principles and policy for fair and
reasonable remuneration and benefits for members of the Board, Board’s committee members and Managing Director,

in accordance with their responsibilities and the Company’s performance, financial status and business strategies.

2.2 Nomination of Directors and Management

The Arficles of Association specify that the Board shall consist of at least five directors. Also at least half of

the members of the Board of Directors must have a residence in Thailand.
The Board of Directors comprised of members with qualifications as prescribed by relevant laws or regulations. The
directors have a broad range of knowledge, skills, expertise and experience relevant to the operations of the Company,
which enable them to bring independent judgment and effective leadership to bear on the strategies, direction, policies,
and mission of Ocean Glass.

At least one third of the Board must be independent directors. The Company has defined the qualification of
an independent director to conform to the principle of good corporate governance and the operational guidelines of
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) for the purpose of maintaining
the confidence of investors and to maintain balance in the management. The independent directors must possess the
following qualifications:

1. Holding shares not more than 1 percent, (inclusive of shares held by related persons) of the voting shares

of the Company, or any of its affliated companies, associated companies or related companies.

2. Not involving in or being executive director / employee / fixed income advisor / controlling parties of the

Company, subsidiaries, affiliates, or other conflict of interest legal entities.
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3. Not being a related person or close relative of any management member / major shareholders / controlling

parties.

4. Not having business relationship with the Company according to SEC’s regulations.

5. Not being a appointed as a representative to safeguard interests of the Company’s directors, major shareholders,

or shareholders who are related to the Company’s major shareholders.

6. Not having any aftributes which prevent free and transparent decision.

The criteria in selection and nomination of director stipulates that the Board of directors and shareholders are
able to propose ay appropriate persons to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for its consideration in director
nomination. However, the nominated persons must possess qualification according to SEC’s and SET's regulations.

The Articles of Association contains provisions relating to the appointment and retirement or removal of directors
as follows:

1. Any appointment or removal of directors shall be approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

2. The shareholders’ meeting shall elect directors based on the majority of votes according to the following

criteria and procedures:

2.1 Each shareholder shall have the total votes equal to the shares held, with one vote equivalent to one
share.

2.2 The shareholder has the right to nominate one or more nominees for directorship. However, the total
number of nominees nominated by each shareholder shall not exceed the number of directors to be
elected.

2.3 In the event the a shareholders nominate more than one nominee for directorship, each nominee for
whom a shareholder has voted shall receive the votes from such shareholder equal to the total shares
held by such shareholder. Such votes shall not be divided for any other nominees.

2.4 The nominees with the highest votes shall be elected as directfors and the number of such nominees
shall be equal to the number of directors o be elected. In the event of a tie, the chairman of the

meeting shall have the casting vote.

2.3 Remuneration for Directors and Executives:

The remuneration of directors shall be in accordance with the principle and policy adopted by the Board.
Consideration shall also be given to the responsibilities of the directors, and the operational and financial performance
of the Company. The remuneration is reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and proposed to the

Board of Directors for consideration and for further recommmendation to the shareholders meeting for approval.
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In 2009, the Company’s remuneration for the nine directors in the form of meeting fees amounted to 4,121,600
Baht. The remuneration for the three Audit Committee members and three Nomination and Remuneration Committee

members in the form of fixed fees were 747,600 Baht and 475,200 Baht respectively. Details are as follows:

Name Position Remuneration (Baht)
Mr.Kirati Assakul Chairman of the Board 375,600
Mr.Woragan Xuto Independent Director and 548,400

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark Independent Director and Audit 698,400
Committee member and Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda Independent Director and 511,200
Audit Committee member

Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol Independent Director and 511,200
Audit Commifttee member

Mr.Matthew Kichodhan Independent Director 333,600

Mr.Chakri Chanruangvanich Director and Nomination and 477,600
Remuneration Committee member

Mr.Naputt Assakul Director and Nomination and 477,600
Remuneration Committee member

Mrs.Sunsanee Supatravanij Managing Director* 188,000

(*Mrs. Sunsanee Supatravanij has been elected as Director replacing Mr. Staporn Chirasrirungson effective from February

25, 2009 and has been appointed as Managing Director effective from March 1, 2009)

Executive directors and executives of the Company received remuneration totaling Baht 41,963,086.50
The Company has established a provident fund for its employees. The Company and ifs employees each
contribute 3 - 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries to the fund. In 2009, the portion that the Company contributed

fo the fund for ifs executives (4 levels under Managing Director) amounted to Baht 1,792,477.50.
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Report of Corporate Governance

1. Policy of Corporate Governance

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited (the “Company”) is committed to conducting ifs business in a highly responsible
manner in the best interest of all stakeholders. The Company discharges this responsibility within the structure of its core values of
quality, honesty and integrity, equal opportunity, and respect for the individual. These core values form the foundation on which the
Company was incorporated and have become woven into the fabric of the Ocean Glass business culture.

The Company has developed these Corporate Governance Guidelines (the Guidelines) as a framework for the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) to follow in directing the business and affairs of Ocean Glass, consistent with the above core values.

As part of its good corporate govermnance practices, the Company has established a risk management system and audit
and control procedures to ensure transparency and moral infegrity. The affairs of the Company are carried out in accordance with
resolutions adopted at shareholders meetings, in complionce with applicable laws, within the principles of the Articles of Association,
and consistent with good corporate governance practices and ethical business standards.

The Board recognizes the importance of applying good corporate governance practices to the Company’s business
operations. The Board truly believes in transparent management and good corporate governance. The Board is responsible for the
Company’s activities as well as is conscious of fair treatment to all stakeholders. Good corporate governance contributes to the
Company’s sustainable growth and improved competitiveness, adds value to the Company and its shareholders, as well as promotes
greater public confidence and trust in Ocean Glass.

The Company fruly believes that good corporate governance and business ethics will sustain and enhance the Company’s
performance. It will also contribute to the long-term effectiveness of corporate integrity as well as create competitive advantages

in the marketplace, leading to the maximization of the Company value and shareholder wealth.

2. The Right of Shareholders

The Company respects the shareholder’s rights and treats all shareholders fairly and equitably, in accordance with
applicable laws. For the convenience of shareholders, the Company conducts shareholders’ meetings with a set of simple rules and
procedures.

All shareholders have the right to aftend every shareholder's meeting. In 2009, the Company’s Annual General Ordinary
Meeting of Shareholders at Sakura Room, 37th Floor, Imperial Queen’s Park Hotel, No.199 Sukhumvit 22 Road, Klongtoey Sub-District,
Klongtoey District, Bangkok. Invitation letters to aftend the meeting, fogether with all required documents such as the agenda of
the meeting, annual reports, and the Company’s financial statements, were sent in advance, in accordance with the rules of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand. Shareholders were also sent details of the agenda and the recommmendations of the Board of Directors

for their consideration prior to the meeting.
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All shareholders are entitled to attend the meetings and fo cast their vote. If they prefer, they may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote in their stead. Alternatively, shareholders may choose to authorize an independent directors proposed by the
Company to attend the meeting as the shareholder’s representative and vote in accordance with the shareholder’s wishes. Each
share represents one vote, and all shares are considered equal.

The shareholders may able to register to attend the meeting up to two hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. The shareholder’s
meeting is carried out in the order of the agenda set forth in the invitation letter and the shareholders are encouraged to ask
questions and discuss the issues of concerns openly.

The shareholders, whose shares total at least 20 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, or at least 25 shareholders
whose shares total at least 10 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares, also have the right to submit the written request fo the
Company’s Board of Directors for an extraordinary shareholder's meeting. However, the reason for the meeting must be specified in
that letter. All shareholders are also invited to propose agenda and candidates to the Board of Directors for the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders. The rules and procedure for submitting the proposal were posted in the Company’s and SET's websites.

A complete and accurate record of each shareholder's meeting was made available to the shareholders and other

related parties concern for their review and inspection.

3. The Rights of Stakeholders

The Company is committed to conducting business in a responsible way and with regard for the interests of all stakeholders.
To reflect this commitment, the Board ensures that systems and practices are in place that treat all stakeholders fairly and protect
their rights.

The Company has established the Code of Corporate Conduct, which is available at the Company’s Web site, for the
strict adherence by all directors, management members, and employees. This Code of Corporate Conduct is distributed to all
employees as guidelines, while related matters are communicated through the Company’s newsletter and intranet. In order to
ensure effective implementation and supervision of the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Company has assigned the Human
Resources Deparfment to monitor compliance, and periodically report to the Board of Directors. All departments and operational
units must strictly abide by the principles therein.

The principles of good corporate governance include:

Shareholders : The Company is committed to success with integrity and while maintaining long
term sustainable growth and profit to maximize value for the Company and the
shareholders.

Customers : Customers’ satisfaction is second to none at Ocean Glass. The Company is
committed to providing superior quality products and services at reasonable prices.

Business partners : The Company honors its obligations and promises. Ocean Glass conducts business
with its business partners in a way that creates mutual benefits in an honest and

equitable manner.
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Competitors

Creditors

Employees

Society and the environment

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

The Company believes in the rules of fair and acceptable competition without sacrifice ethics

to win over competitors.

Ocean Glass strictly upholds its obligations and duties to its creditors.

The Company believes that its employees are the most valuable asset. fraining and development

programs to enhance knowledge and skills necessary for business achievements and customers’

satisfactions are continuously provided. Ocean Glass believes in fair opportunity for employment,

compensation and treatment of employees. The Company is committed to ensuring good

health and safety programs for its employees and emphasizes the development of a healthy

organizational culture and productive working environment.

Ocean Glass is a responsible corporate citizen. It treats with care and respects the environment

in which the Company operates and the community in which its employees live. The

Company helps promote healthy communities minimization, recycling, reuse programs,

and pollution prevention. Ocean Glass is continuously improving products and procedures

to meet or exceed environmental friendly industry standards and legal requirements.

It is the duty of the Board of Directors to attend all shareholders’ meetings

In 2009, the Company’s Annual General Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders at Sakura Room, 37th Floor, Imperial Queen’s Park

Hotel, No.199 Sukhumvit 22 Road, Klongtoey Sub-District, Klongtoey District, Bangkok, nine Board members attended. The shareholders

were informed of voting procedures prior to the meeting. The chairman of the meeting provided equal opportunity to all shareholders

to review and to inspect the company’s operation, to make inquiries, and to express their views and suggestions.

The shareholders were able to vote freely on each item on the agenda, or abstain from voting if they so chose. In selecting

Board members, shareholders were able fo nominate and elect candidates as they deemed appropriate.

The minutes of the meeting were recorded and submitted to the relevant authority within the required fime period.



Annual Report 2009 OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED | 85

5. Leadership and Vision

The Board is comprised of high-caliber members with qualifications as prescribed by laws or regulations. The directors have
a broad range of knowledge, skills, expertise and diverse experiences relevant to the operations of the Company which enable
them to bring independent judgment and effective leadership to bear on the strategies, direction, policies, and mission of Ocean
Glass.

It is the duty and responsibility of the Board to determine the policies and direction of the Company under a manageable
level of risk. The Board may delegate its duties and responsibilities to management. Management is responsible for managing the
Company’s operations with integrity and care, under applicable laws, according to objectives of the Company, and in compliance
with the Articles of Association, and resolutions passed at shareholders meetings.

The Board monitors the performance of management, reviews and approves business strategies and major policies, and
sets up internal confrol systems which include effective audit and risk management procedures. This is to ensure the effectiveness
and transparency of the operations in the best interests of all stakeholders and based on good governance framework in order

to increase value for the Company and the shareholders in the long run.

6. Conflict of Interest

The directors, management members, and employees of Ocean Glass must avoid any conflict of personal and business
interests. The Company places the responsibility of providing and supervising compliance of guidelines for the prevention and
correction of conflicts of interest among stakeholders on all levels of management. The Company has established policies, regulations,
and procedures to approve transactions that may cause conflicts of interest for compliance by directors, management members,
employees, and related parties based on the following principles:

1. Aftention is placed on prices, and terms and conditions to ensure fairness and consistency with offers to and from
general customers.

2. The Company prohibits directors, management members, and employees to use intfernal data not yet disclosed to the
public for personal or others’ gains and benefits. This includes trading of the Company’s shares.

3. All directors and management members are required to report changes in their holdings of the Company’s shares to the
Board, and to the Securities and Exchange Commission in compliance with Clause 59 and Clause 275 of the Securities and Exchange
Act of 1992. This includes holdings of their spouses and children who are considered minors under the Stock Exchange of Thailand
laws. Moreover, in accordance with Section 89/4 of the Securities and Exchange Act, the directors and management members

shall fle with the company a report on his interest or related person’s interest in relation to management or the subsidiary.
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7. Business Ethics

The standard of conduct at Ocean Glass is reflected in its core values, namely, quality, honesty and integrity, equal opportunity,
and respect for the individual. These principles of practice are the common goals in carrying out designated duties that the Company
shares and believes are best for its operations. They form the basis of the culture and practices that guide everyone at Ocean Glass.
They point employees in the same direction, helping them act and understand along the same lines.

The Company provides the Corporate Governance Guidelines as a framework for its operations. The purpose of the Guidelines is
to enhance and maintain good business management and fransparency, ensuring it is auditable and reviewable. Ocean Glass recognizes
its duty and responsibility to all of its stakeholders and is committed to maintaining a high level of moral integrity and environmental
responsibility. The Company’s operations place high priority on waste minimization, recycling, reuse, and pollution prevention.

The directors, management members, and employees have signified their acknowledgement and compliance agreement to

the Guidelines.

8. Balancing the Board with Non-executive Directors
There are nine members of Board of Directors and they may be characterized as follows:
- One executive directors
- Three non-executive directors
- Five independent directors
Structure of the Board of Directors consists of Independent Directors of more than one-third, resulted in the appropriation of

authority balancing.

9. Combination and Separation of the Position

The Company has clearly separated the role of the Chairman of the Board from that of the Managing Director. These two
positions must not be filled by the same individual. This is to clearly define and separate the role of policy making and governing from
the role of managing day-to-day business operations. However, in 2008, Mrs.Supawan Kanyaprasith had resigned from directorship and
Managing Director position since February 27, 2008, due fo the retirement according to her employment term. In order fo smoothly
and continuously manage the Company’s daily operation during the recruitment of new Managing Director, Chairman of the Board
of Directors had also acted as Managing Director.

Effective from March 1, 2009, Chairman of the board of Directors had resigned from Managing Director, the Board of Directors’
Meeting on February 24, 2009 therefore unanimously appointed Mrs. Sunsanee Supatravanij as Managing Director effective from March

1, 2009

10. Remuneration of Directors and Executives

The remuneration of directors shall be in accordance with the principle and policy adopted by the Board. Consideration shall
also be given to the responsibilities of the directors, and the operational and financial performance of the Company. The remuneration
is reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration and for further
recommendation fo the shareholders meeting for approval.

With regard to the remuneratfion for the executives, the Company has established a suitable remuneration determination
procedure by using the remuneration companies in the same industry and of the similar size, taking info consideration the performance

of the Company.
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11. Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Board convenes a regular meetfing at least once a month. If necessary, additional meetings may be held. The
agenda for the meeting shall be issued in advance. Notice calling the meeting, including the agenda and related documents,
shall be distributed to all members of the Board at least seven days prior to the meeting to allow directors sufficient time to
review. In case of an emergency, notice calling the meeting may be sent less than seven days prior to the meeting.

At the meeting, each agenda item shall be carefully and fairly considered in the best interest of shareholders and
other stakeholders. Open discussions and independent opinions are expressed within an appropriate time limit, which shall be at
the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.

Executive directors shall participate in the Board meeting to report on operating results, present proposals with regard
to the business and affairs of the Company, provide opinions and clarifications, and acknowledge the policies and decisions of
the Board for further implementation as instructed by the Board.

Minutes shall be recorded on the resolutions passed by the Board on each agenda item. These minutes shall be certified

by the Board in the following meeting and be safely kept for review when required.

12. Subcommittee

The Board is empowered to establish various committees to oversee and perform specific business and affairs on behalf
of the Board to ensure the fairmness, effectiveness and efficiency of the Company.

Presently, the Board has appointed two such committees: the Audit Committee, and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. Both committees report to the Board on a regular basis.

It is the Board’s policy to form more committees in the future as deemed necessary and appropriate to accommodate

the rapidly changing business environment.
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13. Internal Control

Ocean Glass pays special attention and places significant emphasis on having an effective internal control system in
place at all management levels of the Company’s operation in order to prevent any possible damage to the organization and
the abuse of power.

The duties and responsibilities of management and operational personnel have been clearly prescribed. The policy relating
to internal control is determined by the Board and is clearly stated in the Corporate Governance Guidelines and Corporate Code
of Conduct. This includes details of internal control in such areas as the utilization of assets, information system, access and usage
of important information for optimal benefit.

Infernal control and audit systems of the Company can be summarized as follows:

1. An independent international firm participates in the audit, review and evaluation of the effectiveness and sufficiency
of the Company’s internal control system in various areas of operation. This is conducted under the supervision of the Audit
Committee. This intfernal control audit is to ensure that the main operations and financial statements of the Company are consistent
with prescribed guidelines and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and that the overall risk is at a manageable
level.

2. The Audit Committee is responsible for ensuring the sufficiency of the internal control system and the appropriateness of
the current system for the Company’s business undertakings. The Audit Committee reports the evaluation results in the Company’s
Annual Report, and discloses the details in the 56-1 report that is submitted fo the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

3. The Company prepares written policies and operational procedures for different functions of the Company. Training
and orientation programs are provided for employees to ensure a common understanding that leads to effective functioning.

4, Job and authority descriptions are clearly specified in writing for all levels of employees.

5. The Company recognizes the importance of information technology and the database system in providing accurate
and up-to-date information, sufficient for timely decision-making by executives and the Board. Proper information technology and

accounting systems have been installed.

Report of the Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for financial statements and information that appear in the Company’s Annual Report, and such
financial statements are to be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and policies. The Board
must exercise due care in the preparation of such financial statements and must ensure that important information and data are
sufficiently disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Board is responsible for providing the balance sheet and statfement of profit and loss at the end of each accounting
year. The Company’s annual report is provided at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. The operating results of the previous

year are reported to shareholders for their acknowledgement.
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15. Relationship with Investors

Ocean Glass is aware that media reports on the Company, as well as good relations with other companies, who are
potential Ocean Glass customers or suppliers, and the financial community, can enhance reputation of the Company and its
products, and promote the confidence of the investors and the public in the Company.

The Company has, therefore, set clear policies, which have been approved by the Board, relating to communication with
outsiders. Ocean Glass places emphasis on the disclosure of accurate, complete and fransparent information relating to its general
business and finances as well as other information that may affect the share price.

The Company has assigned the Investor Relation Section to supervise and handle investor relations activities. The Investor
Relation Section serves as the focal point for providing information to shareholders, investors, analysts, credit rating agencies and
the public. There are also various channels for obtaining information, such as the Stock Exchange of Thailand. For further details,
please contact the Investor Relations Section directly by telephone number +66 (0) 2661 6543 or +66 (0) 2661 6556 ext. 111 or 209.

or at www.oceanglass.com or by e-mail to IR@oceanglass.com
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Details of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

and Executive Directors

Name

No. of Attendance

2009

Educational

Position

BOD

AC

NRC

1. Mr.Kirati  Assakul

2. Mr.Woragan Xuto

3. Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark

4. Mr.Tatchapol Poshyanonda

11/12

11/12

11/12

7/12

6/6

5/6

4/6

7/7

Master's Degree in
Chemical Engineering
University of Southern
California, U.S.A.
Bachelor's Degree in

Chemical Engineering

Queen’s University Ontario, Canada

Training / Workshop : IOD:
Board Policy / Board Composition
& Board Relations, DCP 27/2003
and RCC 5/2007

Bachelor of Art in Economics,
Chiangmai University

Training / Workshop : IOD:

DCP 99/2008

Ph.D in Management,
Massachusetts Institute of
Technology (MIT.), U.S.A.

Master's Degree in Management,

MIT., US.A

Training / Workshop : IOD:
DAP 52/2006, ACP 19/2007
DCP 88/2007 and RCC 7/2008

Ph.D in Engineering Management,

University of Missouri-Rolla, U.S.A
Master's Degree in Engineering
Management, University of
Missouri-Rolla, U.S.A

Master's Degree in

Industrial Management,
Missouri State University, U.S.A
Training / Workshop : IOD:

DAP 68/2008, DCP 120/2009

- Chairman of the Board

- Independent Director
- Chairman of the

Audit Committee

- Independent Director

- Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

- Audit Committee Member

- Independent Director

- Audit Committee Member
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Name No. of Attendance Educational Position
2009

BOD AC NRC

5. Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol 10/12 5/6 Master's Degree in Advertising, - Independent Director
School of the Art Institute of - Audit Committee
Chicago, USA Bachelor's Degree in Member

Education, Chulalongkorn University
Training / Workshop : 10D:
: DCP 88/2007
6. Mr.Matthew Kichodhan 9/12 Master's Degree in Science Management, - Independent Director
Imperial College, University
of London, England
Bachelor's Degree in Commerce,
University of Toronro, Canada
Training / Workshop : 10D:

. DAP 57/2006 and DCP 95/2007

7. Mr.Chakri Chanruangvanich 9/12 6/7 Master of Science in - Director
Mechanical Engineering - Nomination and Remuneration
Master of Science in Committee Member

Industrial Management,

Georgia Institute of Technology, U.S.A.
Bachelor's Degree in

Mechanical Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

Training / Workshop : 10D:

: DCP 88/2007

8. Mr.Naputt Assakul 11/12 6/7 Master's Degree in Business Administration - Director
Sasin Institute of Business Administration, - Nomination and Remuneration
Bachelor's Degree in Economics, Committee Member

Babson College, U.S.A.
Training / Workshop : 10D:
: DCP 31/2003
9. Mrs. Sunsanee Supatravanij* 10/10 Master's Degree in Business Administration - Managing Director
Thammasat University,
Bachelor's Degree in Arts (Honors),
Chulalongkorn University

Training / Workshop : I0D: DAP 79/2009

(* Mrs Sunsanee Supatravanij has been elected as Director replacing Mr. Staporn Chirasrirungson effective from February 25, 2009 and has

been appointed as Managing Director effective from March 1, 2009)
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Details of Management

Name

Education background

Position

1. Mrs Sunsanee Supatravanij

2. Mr.Suphote Sriudomporn

3. Mr.Somporn  Temudomsomboon

4. Mr.Wiroj Chuchottavorn

5. Mrs.Chantana Srisamarnmitre

6. MrKalunyu Leelawat

7. MrVallope Suppapak

8. Mrs.Wallapa Chutinatrungsee

9. Mr.Chaiyan Gidmeeratsameeyotin

10. Ms.Suwan Lanjanastienchai

Master's Degree in Business Administration,
Thammasat University
Bachelor's Degree in Arts (Honors),

Chulalongkorn University

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Bachelor's Degree in Chemical Engineering,

Chulalongkorn University

Master’'s Degree in Engineering,

Asian Institute of Technology

Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering,

Chulalongkorn University

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Sasin Institute of Business Administration

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineering,

Chulalongkorn University

Master's Degree in Accounting,
Thammasat University
Bachelor's Degree in Accounting

Thammasat University

Master's Degree in Industrial  Management,

Northern lllinois  University, U.S.A.
Bachelor's Degree in Industrial

Technology Southern lllinois University, U.S.A.

Master's Degree in Information
Technology, University of the Thai
Chamber of Commerce

Bachelor's Degree in Economics of
Money and Banking, The University

of the Thai Chamber of Commerce

Bachelor's Degree in Management

Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University

Master's Degree in Applied Statistics NIDA
Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science,

Ramkhamhaeng University

Master's Degree in Business
Administration, Sasin Institute of
Business Bachelor's Degree in Medical

Technology, Chulalongkorn University

Managing Director

Deputy Managing Director-
Customer and Channel

Development

Deputy Managing Director-

Manufacturing

Corporate Planning Department

Manager and Company Secretary

Accountfing & Finance Department

Manager

39 production Department

Manager

Business Process Improvement

Department Manager

Human Resource & Administration

Department Manager
Information Technology Department

Manager

Regional Marketing Department

Manager



Annual Report 2009 OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED | 93

Name

Education background

Position

11. Ms.Pojanart  Pechvijitra

12. Mr.Suradech Lertwattanapongchai

13. Mr.Praiwal  Paibool

14. Mr. Remg Chaiwichian

15. Mr.Anil Gurmukh Vaswani

16. Mr.Wisarut  Sitisara

17. Mr.Sumed Prasongpongchai

18. Ms.Nattanan Tantavichien

Master's Degree in Marketing, NIDA,
Master's Degree in Business
Administration, University of Miami,
U.S.A.

Bachelor's Degree in Industrial
Technology in Industrial Instrumentation,
King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology,
Ladkrabang

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Burapha University Bachelor's Degree
in Mechanical Engineering,

Rajomangala Institute of Technology

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Ramkhamhaeng University
Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical

Engineering, Kasem Bundit University.

Bachelor’'s Degree in Business
Commercial Management, University

of Bombay, India

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Lehigh University, U.S.A.

Master's Degree in Real Estate
Development, Columbia University, U.S.A.
Bachelor's Degree in Architecture,

Chulalongkorn University

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

NIDA
Bachelor's Degree in Marketing,
Ramkhamhaeng University

Master's Degree in Business Administration,

Campbell University, U.S.A.
Bachelor's Degree in Business

Studies, Chulalongkorn University

Manager, MD’s Office

1 st Production Department Manager

Engineering Department Manager

Production Planning and Procurement

Department Manager

Regional Marketing Department Manager

Marketing Department Manager

Regional Marketing Department Manager

Domestic Sales Deparfment Manager
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited was appointed by the Board of Directors and comprises four
independent directors who are knowledgeable in accounting & finance fields as well as organizational management. The committee
consists of:

1) Mr.Woragan Xuto, as Chairman (atfended 6 out of 6 meetings)

2) Mr.Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark (attended 5 out of 6 meetings)

3) Mr.Tafchapol Poshyanonda (attended 4 out of 6 meetings)

4) Mr.Chaipranin Visudhipol (aftended 5 out of 6 meetings)

The Audit Committee performed its dufies and responsibilities that have been assigned by the Board in compliance with the
Company’s regulations governing guidelines and operations of the Committee, which are in accordance with those established by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). These duties and responsibilities of include
review of the Company’s financial reports, supervision to ensure the adequacy and efficiency of the Company’s internal control and risk
management, and also monitoring the good corporate governance practice, and transparency of the management.

In 2009, the Audit Committee held six meetings with the Company’s management, the external auditors, and the internal auditors. Results
of the Audit Committee’s operations were summarized as follows:

1) Reviewed the Company’s 2008 annual financial statements, and 2009 quarterly financial statements and related
finan cial reports, prior to submission to the Board of Directors for approval. The Committee noted that the Company’s
financial reports were prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, with appropriate and adequate
disclosure of information..

2) Held meetings with the managements and internal auditors fo consider and to determine the Company’s internal
audit program and made recommendations to the Board of Directors for approval. The Committee found that the internal
audit program covered all significant aspects and enable the Company to manage risks efficiency.

3) Reviewed the infernal audit processes fo ensure that they followed the approved audit program; analyzed
the internal audit results to ensure the adequacy and efficiency of the internal control systems; made suggestion to the
management for improvements; and helped reinforce more effective risk management systems. During the year, there
were 3 reviews covering: fixed assefs management process; Human resources management process; and maintenance
management process. The Committee was satisfied with the Company’s internal control systems. No material noncompliance
was found.

4) Reviewed the activities of the Company to ensure compliance with the securifies and exchange laws, regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and laws relating to the business of the
Company, as well as the Company’s own rules. The Committee found that the Company was in compliance with such
laws and regulations. In addifion, The Committee had amended Charter of the Audit Committee in order to comply with
SEC’s and SET's new regulations.

In 2010, The Audit Committee had reviewed the Company’s 2009 financial statements, and related financial reports, and had
the opinion that the Company’s financial statements were prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, with
appropriate and adequate disclosure of information.

Furthermore, the Audit Commitfee had considered the qualifications of the external auditors by taking intfo account their
credibility, adequacy of resources and volume of audit assignments, as well as the experience of their personnel assigned to audit the
Company. The Committee recommended to the Board of Directors for further recommendation to the Shareholders’ Meeting for approval
the appointment of Mr.Methee Ratanasrimetha, or Ms.Kalyarat Chaivorapongsa, or Mr.Pisit Cheewareungrote, of M.R. & Associates Co.,

Ltd., to be the Company’s external auditor for the year 2010.

A S

Woragan Xuto
Chairman of the Audit Committee
26 February 2010
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Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Ocean Glass Public Co., Ltd., (the “Committee”) comprises the following

Directors:
1. Dr. Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark Chairman of the Committee,
2. Mr. Chakri Chanruangvanich Committee member, and
3. Mr. Naputt Assakul Committee member.

The Committee’s secretary is Ms.Wallapa Chutinatrungsee.

The Committee’s main duty and responsibility is o assist the Board in order to ensure that
(a) The Company has a Board of an appropriate size and composition of qualified Directors, to effectively discharge its responsibilities
and duties; and
(b) The Company has fair and appropriate remuneratfion policies and practices to attract and retain qualified Directors, Board'’s

committee members, and the Managing Director, who will create value for shareholders.

In 2009 the Committee held seven meetings and accomplished the following:

1. During the early part of 2009, there were a resignafion from the Board seat and a resignation from the position of
the Managing Director (although the former Managing Director Mr. Kirati Assakul has retained the Board seat as the Chairman of
the Board). From the various meetings that the Committee members had in the past with prospective candidates for the position
of the Managing Director, the Committee was of the opinion that Ms. Sunsanee Supatravanij possessed knowledge, expertise and
qualifications that made her suitable to assume the position of the Managing Director. Consequently, the Committee nominated Ms.
Sunsanee Supatfravanij for the position of the Managing Director and recommended her compensation package. Such nomination
and recommendation were subsequently approved by the Board.

2. As at the time the global financial crisis brought about a dire consumption outlook, the Committee proposed to the
Board to recommend to the Shareholders fo maintain the remuneration scheme for Directors and Board’s commitfee members af the
current level, which had been in effect since 2007. This proposal was agreed to by the Board and approved by the shareholders in
the 2009 AGM.

3. The Committee contfinues to promote Directors fraining and is pleased fo report that eight of the nine Directors have
completed the Thai Institute of Directors Association’s Director Certification Program, while the remaining Director has completed the
Thai Institute of Directors Association’s Director Accreditation Program.

4. The Committee assisted the Board in its self-evaluation in order for the Board to review its performance, improve its
effectiveness, and strengthen its working relatfionship with the management.

5. The Committee revised the job description for the Managing Director, which was later approved by the Board.

In addition to the above, the Committee would like to report the following: At the 2009 AGM, Dr. Chatchawin Charoen-
Rajapark, Mr. Naputt Assakul, and Ms. Sunsanee Supatravanij were due to retire from the Board by rotation in accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association. Since two of the retiring Directors constituted the majority of the Committee, the Committee proposed
to the Board that, in order to promote transparency, the nomination process for the Directors to replace those retiring by rotation be

performed by the Board instead. The Board agreed to the Committee’s proposal and carried out such nomination process.

G B X,

(Dr. Chatchawin Charoen-Rajapark)
Chairman of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

January 2010
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The Board of Directors’ Report on the Accountability of the Company’s
Financial Reports

The Board of Directors is responsible for Ocean Glass Public Company Limited’s financial reports and
information as appear in the 2009 Annual Report. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles using appropriate and consistent accounting policies. There is
sufficient information disclosure in the notes fo the financial statements.

The Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee, which consists of independent directors, to
oversee and to assess the effectiveness of the Company’s overall internal control system. This is fo ensure that all
accounting fransactions are recorded correctly, completely and in a timely manner, and that there is a proper
record-keeping systfem of accounts to protect the Company from any material fraud or irregularity. The Audit
Committee’s opinion is presented in the Audit Committee’s Report set forth in the Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control system is at a satisfactory
level, the Company’s financial statements are credible and reliable, and present correct and fair financial positions

and operational result in all material respects.

Aperuce ﬁ—

(Kirati Assakul) (Sunsanee Supatravanij)

Chairman of the Board of Directors Managing Director
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

and Report of Certified Public Accountant

M.R. & ASSOCIATES CO., LTD.

Certified Public Accountants

96
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REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited and ifs
subsidiary as at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’
equity and cash flows for the years then ended. | have also audited the balance sheets of Ocean Glass Public Company
Limited as at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as
to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
| plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for
my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial positions of Ocean Glass Public Company Limited and its subsidiary and of Ocean Glass
Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the results of their operations and their cash flows for the

years then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(Mr. Methee Ratanasrimetha)
Certified Public Accountant

Registration No. 3425

Bangkok

February 26, 2010
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008

Note

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5 292,158 128,258 291,358 126,590
Current investments 45,000 10,000 45,000 10,000
Trade accounts receivable - net 4,6 131,293 125,162 131,293 125,162
Inventories - net 7 653,378 770,585 653,378 770,585

Other current assets

- Prepaid for inventories and expenses 24,457 22,674 24,324 22,538
- Revenue department receivable 11,087 31,039 11,087 31,039
- Ofthers - net 4 9.087 8.718 9173 9.756
Total Current Assets 1,166,460 1,096,436 1,165,613 1,095,670

NON - CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in subsidiary company 8 - - 5,636 5,636

Property, plant and equipment - net 9 1,781,630 1,710,987 1,781,375 1,710,717

Other non-current assets

- Advance for machineries 87.910 51,668 87.910 51,668
- Deferred overhaul machineries-net 2 45,147 9.808 45,147 9.808
- Ofthers 13,529 9.458 13,529 9.458
Total Non - Current Assets 1,928,216 1,781,921 1,933,597 1,787,287

TOTAL ASSETS 3,094,676 2,878,357 3,099.210 2,882,957
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Note
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loan from financial institution 40,000 - 40,000 -
Trade accounts payable
- Related parties 4 8,060 11,371 9,502 12,814
- Other companies 134,806 131,172 134,806 131,172
Current portion of long-term loans from
financial institutions 11 409,200 215,000 409,200 215,000
Short - term loan from related party 4 100 200 100 200
Income tax payable - 11.134 - 11,134
Other current liabilities 10 113,315 149,929 113,248 149,810
Total Current Liabilities 705,481 518.806 706,856 520,130
NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans from financial institutions
- net 11 862,602 767,802 862,602 767,802
Loss on fair value remeasurement of
currency swap confracts 2,348 36,455 2,348 36,455
Other non-current liabilities 2,380 2,173 2,380 2,173
Total Non-Current Liabilities 867,330 806,430 867,330 806,430
Total Liabilities 1572811 1,325,236 1,574,186 1,326,560
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued) In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008

Note

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital

- Authorized share capital
Common share 50,000,000 shares

at Baht 10 par value 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

- lIssued and paid-up share capital

Common share 21,330,715 shares

at Baht 10 par value 213,307 213,307 213,307 213,307
Share premium 13 302,807 302,807 302,807 302,807
Surplus on land revaluation 9 254,080 254,080 254,080 254,080
Currency translation differences (258) (165) - -

Retained earnings

- Appropriated for legal reserve 13 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
- Unappropriated 701,929 733,092 704,830 736,203
Total Shareholders' Equity 1,621,865 1,653,121 1,525,024 1,656,397

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 3,094,676 2,878,357 3.099.210 2,882,957
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2009 2008 2009 2008
Note

REVENUES
Revenue from sales - net 4 1,643,072 1,825,607 1,643,072 1,825,607
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 36,204 (88,016) 36,180 (88,188)
Other income 6,457 8,130 6,454 8,122
Total Revenues 1,685,733 1,745,721 1,685,706 1,745,541

EXPENSES
Cost of goods sold 1,075,627 1,181,774 1,075,627 1,181,774
Selling expenses 4 269,885 295,570 270,068 297,241
Administrative expenses 4 62,714 70,901 62,714 70,901
Initial operating loss of new production line 19 169,582 45,788 169,582 45,788
Shut down expenses 76,631 - 76,631 -
Total Expenses 20 1,654,439 1,594,033 1,654,622 1,595,704
Profit before Finance Costs and Income Tax Expense 31,294 151,688 31,084 149,837
Finance Costs 4 32,179 23,277 32,179 23,277
Income Tax Expense 14 415 32,431 415 32,431
NET PROFIT (LOSS) (1,300) 95,980 (1,510) 94,129
Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share (Baht) (0.06) 4.50 0.07) 4.41

Weighted Average Number of Common Shares

(Thousand Shares) 21,331 21,331 21,331 21,331
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2009 2008 2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit (loss) (1.300) 95,980 1,510 94,129
Adjustments:
Increase in allowance for doubtful accounts - 241 - 241
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories 24,442 1.237 24,442 1,237
Depreciation and amortization 238,777 183,030 238,701 182,954
Loss on disposal and write-off of equipment 1.220 951 1.220 951
Unrealized loss (gain) on fair value remeasurement
of derivatives (55.,426) 67,770 (65,426) 67,770
Unrealized loss (gain) on foreign exchange rate (1,239 (938) (1,239 (938)
Interest income (796) (1,778) 793) (1,770)
Interest expense 32,179 23,277 32,179 23,277
Income tax expense 415 32,431 415 32,431
238,272 402,201 237,989 400,282
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Trade accounts receivable (4,856) 27,063 (4,856) 27,040
Inventories 92,765 (135.431) 92,765 (135.431)
Other current assets 15,987 (7.834) 16,936 7.979
Other non-current assets 426 (1,991 426 1,991
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade accounts payable 424 18,906 423 20,349
Other current liabilities (8.201) 6,832 (8.149) 6,750
Cash receipt from operation 334,817 310,546 335,534 309,820
Income tax paid (11,549 (61,085) (11,549) (61,085)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 323,268 249,461 323,985 248,735
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 774 1,743 771 1,735
(Increase) decrease in current investments (35,000) 10,000 (35,000) 10,000
Acquisitions of plant and equipment (326,037) (495,663) (325,976) (495,653)
Increase in deferred overhaul machineries (47.316) (4,367) (47.,316) 4,367)
Increase in intangible assetfs (8.,456) 614) (8.456) 614)
Proceeds from sales of equipment 956 972 956 972
Currency franslation differences 93) 125 - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing

Activities (415,172) (487.,804) (415,021) (487,927)
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2009 2008 2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest paid (40,043) (37.647) (40,043) (37.647)
Dividend paid (29.863) (67.192) (29.863) (67,192)
Increase in short-ferm loan from financial institution 40,000 - 40,000 -
Decrease in short-term loan from related party (100) (100) (100) (100)
Proceeds from long-term loans from financiall
institutions 437,000 437,077 437,000 437,077
Repaid long-term loans from financial institutions (148,000) (104,000) (148,000) (104,000)
Repaid liabilities under finance lease agreements (1,962) @77 (1.962) 2.177)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing 257,032 225,961 257,032 225,961
Effect from Foreign Exchange in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (1,228) 68) (1,228) (68)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 163,900 (12,450) 164,768 (13.299)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 128,258 140,708 126,590 139,889

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF THE YEAR 292,158 128,258 291,358 126,590
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2009 and 2008

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Ocean Glass Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailaond and was listed on the Stock Exchange of
Thailand in 1993. The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing and selling of glass tableware. Its selling and administrative
office and factory are located at:

Office : 75/88-91 Ocean Tower II, Soi Wattana, Sukhumvit 19 Road, North Klongtoey Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Factory : 365-365/1, Moo 4, Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Soi 8, Sukhumvit Road, Praksa, Muangsamutprakarn,
Samutprakarn 10280

The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China, Ocean Glass Trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., established on September 10, 2006, for a period 20 years, and expiring on Sepftember 10, 2026. The subsidiary’s
main objective is o perform marketing activities in the People’s Republic of China.
2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in Thai Baht in the Thai language in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in Thailand.  The accompanying financial statements are intended to present the financial position and results
of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Thailand.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for those specified in
the notes to financial statfements.

For the convenience of the reader, an English translation of the financial statements has been prepared from the statutory
Thai language financial statements which are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

Basis of principles of consolidation

Subsidiary is the company controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly,
to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements of
subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control
ceases.

The consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, include the financial statements of
Ocean Glass Public Company Limited and a wholly owned subsidiary company, Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Significant intercompany transactions between the Company and subsidiary company have been eliminated.
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies applied for the preparation of the financial statements are:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost, and include cash on hand and cash at financial
institutions. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible fo known amounts of cash with original
maturity of three months or less and without restriction of use and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Trade and other accounts receivable

Trade and other accounts receivable are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of customer
payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net redlisable value. after provision for slow-moving and obsolete items.

Costs of inventories are deftermined as follows:

Finished goods and merchandise goods - at standard cost which approximates to actual average cost
Work in progress - at standard cost which approximates to actual average cost
Raw materials and packing materials - at standard cost which approximates to actual average cost
Spare parts and supplies - at cost  (moving average method)

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads

based on normal operating capacity.

Net redlisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs to complete and

to make the sale.

Investments

Investments in subsidiary

Investments in subsidiary in the separate financial statements are stated at cost net of impairment losses (if any). Dividend

income is recognized when it is declared.
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Investment in other debt and equity securities

Marketable equity securities held for tfrading are classified as current assets and are stated at fair value, with any resultant
gain or loss recognized in the statement of income.

The fair value of financial instruments classified as held-for-frading is determined as the quoted bid price at the balance sheet date.

If the Company disposes of part of its holding of a particular investment, the deemed cost of the part sold is determined
using the weighted average method applied fo the carrying value of the total holding of the investment.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets

ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for
land which is stated at revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the basis of the property’s existing use
at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated impairment losses (if any).

Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuation agents with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying
amount of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading “surplus on land revaluation” unless it offsets a
previous decrease in value recognised in the statement of income in respect of the same asset. A decrease in value is recognised in
the statement of income to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in the revaluation surplus in respect of the same
asset.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs generally are expensed as incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized if they are directly atftributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare
the asset are in progress and expenditure and borrowing costs are being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized until the assets are
ready for their infended use. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recorded.
Borrowing costs include interest charges and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each item of

property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Years
Buildings and improvements 5 and 20
Machineries and equipments 51to 10
Fixtures and fittings 5
Vehicles 5

No depreciation is charged on land or assets under construction.

Overhaul costs

The machinery overhaul costs are capiftalised and depreciated by the straight-line method over the period of 2 years.

Intangible Asset

Intangible asset, consists of computer software, is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses.

Amortization

Amortization is charged fo the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated period of & years during
which economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company.

Financial Lease

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other long-term payable. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the income statement
over the lease period. The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the useful life of the
asset.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity, in

which case it is charged to equity.
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of assetfs is the greater of the assets’ net seling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

Use of Estimates

In order to prepare financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting standards in Thailand, management
needs to make estimates and set assumptions that affect income, expenditure, assets and liabilities in order to disclose information
on the valuation of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities. Actual outcomes may, therefore, differ from the estimates used.

The estimates and underlying assumptions used in the preparation of these financial statements are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Foreign currencies

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Thai Baht at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the

transactions.
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are franslated to Thai Baht ot
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the statement
of income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are franslated to Thai Baht using the foreign
exchange ratfes ruling at the datfes of the fransactions.

Foreign entities

The assets and liabilities of foreign entities are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date.

The revenues and expenses of foreign entities are franslated to Thai Baht at rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange differences arising on franslation are recognised in a separate component of equity until disposal of
the investments.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instfruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks arising from
operational and financing activities. Derivative financial instruments are not used for trading purposes. However, derivatives that do
not quality for hedge accounting are accounted for as frading instruments.

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are remeasured
at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognised immediately in the statement of income.

The fair value of forward exchange contracts is their quoted market price af the balance sheet date, being the present
value of the quoted forward price.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised in the statement of income when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer. No revenue is recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant
uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideratfion due, associated costs or the probable refurn of goods.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of income as it accrues.
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Expenses

Operating leases

Payments made under operatfing leases are recognised in the statement of income on a straight -line basis over the term
of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement of income as an integral part of the total lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of income for the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged fo the statement of income for the period in which they are incurred, except
tfo the extent that they are capitalised as being directly atftributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to be prepared for its infended use.

Employee benefits

Obligations for contributions to provident funds are recognised as an expense in the statement of income as incurred.

Income tax

Income tax is recognised in the statement of income.

Income fax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted
at the balance sheet dafe, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is defermined by dividing the net profit (loss) by the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the year.

4. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Related parties are those parties controlled by the Company, directly or indirectly able to control the Company, or having
significant influence to govern the financial or operating policies of a company.

The related parties consisted of:
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Percentage of Holding

Company Type of Business Relationship 2008 2007
Ocean Glass Trading Perform marketing Subsidiary company 100.00 100.00
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. activities in the People’s

Republic of China

Toyo - Sasaki Glass Manufacturing and selling The Company’s 2.96 2.96
Co., Ltd. of glass tableware in shareholders

Japan
Ocean Life Insurance Life insurance business The Company’s 0.78 0.78
Co., Lid. shareholder and co-

shareholders and director

Ocean Property Co., Ltd. Real estate business Co-shareholders - -
Siam Mail Order House Provide office equipment Co-shareholders - -
Co., Ltd. and supplies

Transactions with related parties are conducted at market prices or, where no market price exists, at contractually

agreed prices.

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Type of Transaction Pricing Policies
Revenue from sales Cost plus a margin
Commission, royalty fee, rental expense and service fee Negotiated agreement
Interest expense Negotiated agreement
Purchase office equipment and supplies Market price

Significant transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, were as follows:
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OCEAN GLASS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2009 and 2008

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Net sale
Toyo - Sasaki Glass Co., Ltd. 14,384 6,639 14,384 6,639
Purchases of office equipment and supplies
Siam Mail Order House Co., Ltd. 527 1,106 527 1,106
Commission
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. - - 6,523 7,655
Royalty fee
Toyo - Sasaki Glass Co., Ltd. 12,224 19,659 12,224 19,659
Rental expense and service fee
Ocean Property Co., Ltd. 8,488 7.928 8,488 7.928
Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 2,573 1,854 2,573 1.854
Total 11,061 9,782 11,061 9,782
Interest expense
Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 10 19 10 19

Balances with the related parties as at December 31, 2009 and 2008, were as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Trade account receivable
Toyo-Sasaki Glass Co., Ltd. (Current) 2,998 - 2,998 -
Other receivable
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. - - 428 1,399
Trade accounts payable
Toyo - Sasaki Glass Co., Ltd. 7,154 10,728 7,154 10,728
Ocean Glass Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. B — 1,442 1,443
Others 906 643 906 643
Total 8,060 11,371 9,502 12,814
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Consolidated / The Company Only (In Thousand Baht)

Balance as at Balance as at
December December
31, 2008 Increase Decrease 31, 2009
Short - term loan from
Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 200 - (100) 100

Significant agreements with related parties

License and technical assistance agreements

On May 1, 2009, the Company had entfered info license and fechnical assistance agreements with Toyo-Sasaki Glass
Company Limited (“Toyo-Sasaki Glass™) for a period of 5 years. Under the terms of the agreements, Toyo-Sasaki Glass shall provide the
Company license and technical information in the manufacturing and distribution of glassware and crystal products. In consideration
thereof, the Company will pay certain percentages of net sales as royalty fees to Toyo-Sasaki Glass.

Lease agreements

The Company has entered into lease agreements with related parties for office buildings together with facilities and area
for product display with various terms and annual rental rates. Total annual rental and service fees amount o approximately Baht

11.1 million.

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008

Cash on hand and at banks 128,205 57,979 127,405 56,311
Call deposits 946 2,063 946 2,063
Cash equivalents 163,007 68,216 163,007 68,216

Total 292,158 128,258 291,358 126,590
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6. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2009 2008 2009 2008
Current 111,313 115,950 111,313 115,950
Not over 3 months 19,980 9.212 19.980 9.212
Total 131,293 125,162 131,293 125,162
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - - - -
Net 131,293 125,162 131,293 125,162

7. INVENTORIES - NET

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Raw materials 39,611 61,292 39,611 61,292
Work in progress 9,907 11,178 9.907 11,178
Finished goods 273,800 379,856 273,800 379,856
Merchandise 16,198 16,680 16,198 16,680
Spare parts 170,004 152,544 170,004 152,544
Supplies and packing materials 155,236 148,284 155,236 148,284
Goods in transit 94 9.820 94 9.820
Total 664,850 779,654 664,850 779.654
Less allowance for slow-moving and
obsolete inventories (11,472) (9,069) (11,472) (9,069

Net 653,378 770,585 653,378 770,585
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8. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDAIRY COMPANY
Investment in subsidiary company as at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and dividend income from the investment during the years
ended on those dates are as follows:

The Company Only

In Thousand Baht

Percentage Cost Valuation Dividend
of Paid-up 2009 2008 2009 2008
Holding Share

Subsidiary

Ocean Glass Trading

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 100 5,636 5,636 5,636 - -

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Consolidated (In Thousand Baht)

Building Machineries Work
and and Fixtures under
Land improvements equipments  and fittings Vehicles construction Total

Cost / Revaluation
As at January 1, 2009 276,000 447,278 2,850,771 89.097 20,800 5,950 3,689,896
Additions - 1,524 14,833 5,257 - 270,460 292,074
Transfers, net - - 161,760 - - (147,789 3.971
Disposals - - (122,080) 4.572) (2,151) - (128,803)
As at December 31, 2009 276,000 448,802 2,895,284 89,782 18,649 128,621 3,857,138
Accumulated depreciation
As at January 1, 2009 - 262,405 1,631,192 68,189 17.123 - 1,978,909
Depreciatfion charge for the year - 19,544 192,827 9,662 1,370 - 223,403
Transfers, net - - Q77) - - - Qa77)
Disposals - - (119,973) (4,503) (2,181) - (126,627)
As at December 31, 2009 - 281,949 1,703,869 73,348 16,342 - 2,075,508
Net book value
As at December 31, 2008 276,000 184,873 1,219,579 20,908 3,677 5,950 1,710,987

As at December 31, 2009 276,000 166,853 1,191,415 16,434 2,307 128,621 1,781,630
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The Company Only (In Thousand Baht)

Building Machineries Work
and and Fixtures under
Land improvements equipments and fittings Vehicles construction Total

Cost / Revaluation
As at January 1, 2009 276,000 447,278 2,850,771 88,676 20,800 5,950 3,689,475
Additions - 1,524 14,833 5,195 - 270,460 292,012
Transfers, net - - 151,760 - - (147,789) 3,971
Disposals - - (122,080) 4.572) (2,151 - (128,803)
As at December 31, 2009 276,000 448,802 2,895,284 89,299 18.649 128,621 3,856,655
Accumulated depreciation
As at January 1, 2009 - 262,405 1,631,192 68,038 17.123 - 1,978,758
Depreciation charge for the year - 19,544 192,827 9,585 1.370 - 223,326
Transfers, net - - Qa77) - - - Qa77)
Disposals - - (119,973) (4,503) (2,151) - (126,627)
As at December 31, 2009 - 281,949 1,703,869 73,120 16,342 - 2,075,280
Net book value
As at December 31, 2008 276,000 184,873 1,219,579 20,638 3.677 5,950 1,710,717
As at December 31, 2009 276,000 166,853 1,191,415 16,179 2,307 128,621 1,781,375
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Borrowing costs have been capitalized as part of work under construction totaling approximately Baht 2.2 million in 2009
(2008 : Baht 18.1 million).

The gross carrying amount of fully depreciated plant and equipment that were sfill in use as at December 31, 2009,
amounted fo Baht 1,377 milion (2008 : Baht 1,456 million).

In 2005, the Company adopted the recognition of the appraised value of its land for financial reporting purposes. The
land with the original cost of Baht 22 million was appraised at the value of Baht 276 million, based on the fair market value shown
in the reports of an independent appraiser, American Appraisal (Thailand) Limited, dated November 22, 2005.

The revaluation increment in land of Baht 254 million is presented under “Shareholders’ Equity” and is not available for
dividend distribution.

Major portion of the Company’s property, plant and equipment are used as collateral for credit facilities of Baht 950 million

from a related party (the first mortgage) and Baht 1,372 million from two local financial institutions (the second mortgage).

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Advance received for inventories 22,139 18,622 22,139 18,622
Accrued energy expense 27,858 25,827 27,858 25,827
Accrued commission and rebate 19,802 20,507 19,802 20,507
Other accounts payable 22,442 21,049 22,454 21,020
Accrued interest 5,672 11,357 5,672 11,357
Loss on fair value remeasurement
of forward exchange contracts 370 19,523 370 19,523
Others 15,032 33,044 14,953 32,954

Total 113,315 149,929 113,248 149,810
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11. LONG-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The periods to maturity of the long-term loans from financial institutions (denominated in Thai Baht) are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only
2009 2008 2009 2008
Within one year 409,200 215,000 409,200 215,000
After one year but within five years 862,602 767,802 862,602 767,802
Total 1,271,802 982,802 1,271,802 982,802

(a) On September 22, 2004, the Company entered info a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht 600 million
for purchasing machineries together with plant refurbishment in respect of the Company’s expansion project. The loan
bears interest at the rate THBFIX plus 1.5% per annum and is repayable in semi-annual installments (at Baht 52 million
per installment) up to September 2010.

() On May 21, 2007, the Company entered info a loan agreement with the above local bank amounting fo Baht 400
million for investment in the Company’s operation. The loan bears interest at the rate THBFIX plus 1.25% per annum and
is payable every quarter. The loan principal is repayable in 9 semi-annual installments. The first installment shall be made
within 241N month after the first withdrawal on June 29, 2007.

(©) On May 21, 2007, the Company entered info a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht 608 million for
acquisition of new machineries. The loan bears interest at the rate THBFIX plus 1.5% per annum and is payable every
quarter. The loan principal is repayable in 9 semi-annual installments. The first installment shall be made within 25th
month after the first withdrawal on May 23, 2007. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company had drawn down
the loan amounting tfo Baht 521.8 million and Baht 374.8 million, respectively.

(@) On June 11, 2009, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht 150 million for
working capital in the Company’s operation. The loan bears interest at the rate MLR minus 0.5% per annum and is
payable monthly. The loan principal is repayable in 4 quarterly installments. The first installment shall be made within

15th month after the first withdrawal on June 30, 2009.
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(e)On June 11, 2009, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a local bank amounting to Baht 140 million for
repairing the furnace. The loan bears interest at the rate PRIME RATE minus 1.0% per annum and is payable monthly. The
loan principal is repayable in 54 monthly installments. The first installment shall be made within 7th month affer the agreement
date.

These loans (a), (b), and (c) are secured by the second mortgage of the Company’s land, construction thereon and future

construction as discussed in Note 9. Under the agreement, the Company has to comply with certain covenants.

12. ROYALTY FEE
On February 1, 2007, the Company had entfered info a contract for product design services with a foreign company. Under
the term of the contract, the foreign company shall provide product designs and consultations services for glass series. In consideration

thereof, the Company will pay a fee at a fixed percentage of net sales of the products. The term of this agreement is indefinite.

13. RESERVES

Share premium

The share premium account is set up under the provisions of Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535, which requires
companies to set aside share subscription monies received in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share
premium”).  Share premium is not available for dividend distribution.

Legal reserve

The legal reserve is set up under the provisions of Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 25635. Section 116 requires that
a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account
(“legal reserve™), until this account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorized capital. The legal reserve is not

available for dividend distribution.

14. INCOME TAX REDUCTION

Royal Decree No. 475 B.E. 2551 dated July 29, 2008, grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand a reduction
in the corporate income tax rate from 30% fo 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 million for three consecutive accounting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008. (In 2006, the Company completely used a reduction in corporate income tax according
to Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 for five consecutive accounting periods).

The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax on the portion of its taxable profit for the year ended December

31, 2008, not exceeding Baht 300 milion at the 25% corporate income tax rate.
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15. DIVIDENDS

At the ordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company, held on April 18, 2008, dividends of Baht 3.15 per share were
approved from net profit of 2007 (total sum of Baht 67.19 million). The dividend was paid to the shareholders on May 16, 2008.
At the ordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company, held on April 28, 2009, dividends of Baht 1.40 per share were

approved from net profit of 2008 (total sum of Baht 29.86 million). The dividend was paid to the shareholders on May 20, 2009.

16. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company’s geographic segments. The primary format of the geographic
segments is based on the Company’s management and internal reporting structure.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis. Unallocated items mainly comprise interest or dividend-earning assets and revenue, borrowings and finance costs,
and corporate assets and expenses.

Geographic segments

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on the geographic location of
customers. The segment information for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, are as follows:

Consolidated (In Thousand Baht)

Export Sales Domestic Sales Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Revenue from sales - net 1,181 1.366 462 460 1,643 1.826
Cost of goods sold @811 @31 (265) 251) (1,076) (1,182)
Gross profit 370 435 197 209 567 644
Selling expenses (142) (165) (128) (130) (270) (295)
Administrative expenses (45) (53) Qa7 18) 62) an
Initial operating loss of
new production line (169 (46)
Shut down expenses an -
Foreign exchange
gain (loss) 36 (88)
Other income 6 8
Profit before finance costs
and income tax expenses 31 152
Finance costs 32) (23)
Income tax expense - 33)
Net profit (loss) (@) 96
Property, plant and
equipment 1,782 1,713
Other assets 1.313 1,165
Total assets 3.095 2,878
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17. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company has established a confributory provident fund which was registered with the Ministry of Finance under the
Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Membership to the fund is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees
at the rates ranging from 3% to 5% of their basic salaries and by the Company from 3% to 5% of the employees’ basic salaries.
The provident fund is managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

Total contributions to the above fund for 2009 amounted to approximately Baht 9.1 million (2008: Baht 8.3 million).

18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not issue derivative financial instruments for
tfrading purposes.

Forward exchange contracts and put option exchange contracts

The Company entered info forward exchange contracts and put optfion exchange contracts to manage exposure of
fluctuations in foreign currencies of trade accounts receivable, trade accounts payable and other accounts payable denominated
in foreign currencies.

As at December 31, 2009 and 2008, the significant outstanding balances of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies were as follows:

In Thousand
Foreign Currency Assets Foreign Currency Liabilities
2009 2008 2009 2008
Us Dollar 3,921 1,743 999 960
EURO 405 330 99 152
JPY 8,351 - 18,153 43

As at December 31, 2009, the Company had financial derivatives to hedge the risk as follows:

a) Forward exchange sale contracts (with maturities of less than one year) amounting to US Dollars 4.0 million against

Baht 134.4 million, and

b) Forward exchange purchase contracts (with maturities of less than one year) amounting to Euro 0.7 million against

Baht 34.2 million, and
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c) Put option exchange confracts (with maturities of less than one year) amounting to US Dollars 0.3 million or US Dollars

0.6 million.

Cross currency and interest rate swap contracts

In 2006, the Company entered into cross currency and interest rate swap contracts to manage exposure of fluctuations in
the exchange rate and interest rate. The sum covered under such confracts amounted to 50% of the long-term loan (a) principal
denominated in Thai Baht (Note 11). The Thai Baht interest rate was swapped info the US Dollars interest rate of 7.05% per annum
(360-day yean). In 2007, the Company had amended cross currency and interest rate swap which became effective on January 2,
2008. The sum covered under such amended contract amounted to 100% of outstanding long-term loan (a) as at December 31,
2007, and the Thai Baht interest rate was swapped intfo the US Dollars interest rate of 2.7% or 6.7% minus 3 months USD-LIBOR-BBA
rate according to condition in the contract.

In 2008, the Company entered into cross currency and interest rate swap contracts for the long-term loan (b) (Note 11).
The sum covered under such confract amounted fo 100% of the long-term loan (b) principal denominated in Thai Baht. The Thai
Baht inferest rate was swapped into the US Dollars interest rate of 4.71% per annum (360-day year).

As at December 31, 2009, outstanding cross currency swap (with maturities from December 2009 to July 2013) amounting
to US Dollars 14.0 million against Baht 479.0 million.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial and
contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. At the balance sheet date there were no
significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure fo credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
asset in the balance sheet. However, management does not anficipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management
to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability setffled, between knowledgeable, wiling
parties in an arm’s length transaction. In determining the fair value of its financial assets and liabilities, the Company takes into

account its current circumstances and the costs that would be incurred to exchange or seftle the underlying financial instrument.
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The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents and frade and other receivables - the carrying values approximate their fair values due to the
relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Trade and other payables - the carrying amounts of these financial liabilities approximate their fair values due to the relatively
short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Long-term loans mainly carry a floating rate, which is considered to be market rate - the carrying value of these financial

liabilities approximates their fair value.

19. INITIAL OPERATING LOSS OF NEW PRODUCTION LINE

Initial operating loss incurred in 2009 subsequent to the new production line (Crystal project) becoming available for use on
October 1, 2008, but prior to the achievement of a reasonable level of production efficiency, amounted to approximately Baht 169.6

million (In the 4th quarter of 2008 : Baht 45.8 million).

20. Expenses by nature
Significant expenses by nature are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company Only

2009 2008 2009 2008
Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress (107.327) 67,038 (107.327) 67,038
Work performed by the entity and
capitalized (39.225) (37.497) (39,225) (37.,497)
Raw material and consumables used 318,833 440,077 318,833 440,077
Employee expenses 249,340 245,877 246,850 243,756
Energy expenses 315,262 336,311 315,222 336,275
Depreciation and amortization expenses 238,777 183,030 238,701 182,954
Repair and mainfenance expenses 91,591 98,730 91,583 98,719
Managements’ remuneration 45,185 40,600 45,185 40,600
Other expenses 542,003 219,867 544,800 223,782

Total 1,654,439 1,594,033 1,654,622 1,595,704
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21. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2009, the Company had:
(a) Outstanding commitments for the purchase of machineries and equipments totalling Euro 1.0 million,
(b) Unused letters of credit for import spare parts totaling Pound Sterling 0.03 million and US Dollars 0.03 million, and
(c) Contingent liabilities to financial institutions for letters of guarantee issued in favour of a state enterprise and a public

company fotalling Baht 19.9 million.

22. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved for dissemination by the Board of Directors’ meeting on February 26,

2010.
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